United State	ARVIN FINKEIMEN CONTINUED AL NORTHERN DISTRICT OF BLINDIS
DEFENDANT	EASTERN DIVISION POCCETED TO STATE
	JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER AD NO 200 100 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200
	the defendant appeared in person on this date 9 14 87
COUNSEL	WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to have counsel appointed by the court and the detendant thereupon wanved assistance of counsel.
	X WITH COUNSEL JAMES MELETREGER
PLEA	X GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for the plea, DEPT+04 U.S. ATTY \$12.66 TRAN 3353 03/30/35 16:35:09 #8135 0 P #-28-134270
	There being a findule (CONCRETE) Indicate the second of
FINDING &	Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of knowingly, willfully and unlawfully, did distribute controlled substance; did furnish false and fraudulent information in reports.
	In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1). In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 843(a)(4)(A).86134270
	The court asked whether defendant had anything to say who judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrain was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the delectant guilts as charged and consisted and ordered that. 300000000000
SOMETMES RD ROCTABORS REDRO	IT IS ADJUDGED that on each of counts 1 and 2 the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on projection for a period of FIVE (5) YEARS on condition that he comply with the general conditions of probation. As a further condition of probation defendant shall reside in and participate in the work release program of the Metropolitan Correctional Canter for a period of 60 Days. It is further ordered that the defendant pay a fine to the United States in the
SPECIAL	sum of \$2,500.00. Said sentence on counts 1 and 2 to run concurrently with each other.
COMMITIONS OF PROBATION	The defendant Arvin Finkelman is hereby ordered to surrender nimelf by reporting to the Metropolitan Correctional Center on October 13, 1987.
ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS	It is the further order of this Court pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 3013(a) that the defendant is assessed the sum of \$50.00 on each of counts 1 and 2 for a total assessment of \$100.00. In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of original and at any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by the image was recommended.
PROBATION	revoke prohation for a violation occurring during the probation period The court orders commitment to the custody of the *Omey General and recommends - The content that the Care Plane.
COMMITMENT RECOMMEN- DATION	SEP 2 2 987 TRUE COLV LETENTHE COLV LETENTHE COLVET LETENTHE COLVET LETENTHE SERVICE S
	DEPUTY CLEAR U. S. DISTRICT OF IMPROVED BY THE PROPERTY OF THE
····································	HARRY D. LEINENWEBER September 14, 1987

UNOFFICIAL COPY

H COUNTY CONTY ON ONE